
Message 

From: Nitcher, Eric L [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a76cb1cf3f6f4c238a624681fa6f6ob4 
Sent: 05/03/2021 13:31:31 

To: Morrell, Geoff [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=68a33e1f188a46299e8acb2c844403 1 4 Streett, Mary 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=be3e9aaa98684f67a347034a266e7 14 i 
cc: Phillippe, John [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e1224ff3fd1749649cb94cec936890,n Nash, Mike A (Legal) 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ce7cbSb83ac24ebSaSd8e8ac4dd0c137 
Subject: SEC Announcement - Enforcement Task Force on ESG and Climate 

  

    
Redacted - Privilege 
  

From: Nash, Mike A (Legal) BE 2 .\.20.com> 

Sent: 05 March 2021 04:05 

To: Haywood, Alan H 

anka 

        

   

  

bp.com> 

@bp.com>; Goddard, Kelly 

uk.bp.com>; Phillippe, John @bp.com>; Boas, Hans 

uk.bp.com>; Nitcher, Eric uk.bp.com>; Commins, Riona 

Milsom, Benjamin a: p.com>; Revels, Alice FEE 227 com 

Subject: SEC Announcement - Enforcement Task Force on ESG and Climate 

     
    

        

@bp.com>; Nitcher, Eric L 

@bp.com>; Norman, Jo 

@uk.bp.com>; 
    

    
  

Redacted - Privilege 

  
Mike A Nash 

Senior Vice President, Legal — Strategy & Sustainability 

BP Legal      
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Tel: 

Mob 

Email: 

  

BP International Limited. Registered office: 

England and Wales, number 542515. 

Confidential 

  

    

    

    
    

From: Hodgson, Jayne 

Sent: 05 March 2021 08:53 

To: Hearn, Ben 

@uk.bp.com> 

   

     

  

uk.bp.com>; Berry, Kathryn M < 

.bp.com>; Turvey, Laura 

bp.com>; Nash, Mike A (Legal) 

se1.bp.com>; Commins, Riona 

Subject: FW: SEC Announcement - Enforcement Tas 

uk.bp.com>; Ascott, Hideko 

@uk.bp.com>; Revels, Alice bp.com>; Goddard, 

@uk.bp.com>; Milsom, Benjamin 

uk.bp.com>; Ovion, Sarah bp.com> 

and Climate 

  

    

Apologies if you have seen this already - fyi 

Jayne 

  

   

    

From: Kenneth J. Moy api.org> 

Sent: 04 March 2021 21:50 

T listserve.api.or 

Subject: SEC Announcement - Enforcement Task Force on ESG and Climate 

  

All, 

The SEC has announced there will be a new Climate and ESG Task Force in the Division of Enforcement. This task force 

will focus on initiatives to proactively identify ESG-related misconduct. API will continue to develop its ESG-related 

reporting approach next Tuesday and we hope you all can join. 

https://www.sec.gov/news/press-release/2021-42 

Best, 

Ken 

Ken Moy 

Tax Counsel 

American Petroleum Institute 
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